
From: "BURFORD, FRANCIS G" <FBURFOR@entergy.com>
To: "Bhalchandra Vaidya" <BKV@nrc.gov>
Date: 4/20/2007 7:23:25 PM
Subject: RE: Entergy QAPM

Bhalchandra - Thank you for your response and your concurrence to be
removed from the controlled manual holder list for the Entergy QAPM.
The annual updates will be provided as outlined below (consistent with
the regulations.)

Jerry Burford

-----Original Message-----
From: Bhalchandra Vaidya [mailto:BKV@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 7:23 AM
To: BURFORD, FRANCIS G
Cc: Farideh Saba; Mel Fields; Thomas Hiltz
Subject: Re: Entergy QAPM

Please, remove the Licensing Project Managers (PMs) from distribution
list of "Controlled Copies " for Quality Assurance Program Manuals
(QAPMs).  

Also, there is no need to send copies of QAPMs to PMs after every
revision, unless PM specifically requests a certain revision of QAPM.

However, continue to send the QAPM annual updates, as being currently
done.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this e-mail. I will be docketing it
in ADAMS with your acknowledgment.

Thanks,

Bhalchandra Vaidya
NRR/DORL/LPL-IV/PM
301-415-3308
M/S: O-7D1
bkv@nrc.gov

 

CC: "PATTERSON, CASSANDRA" <CPATTER@entergy.com>, "ERNST,
NORMAN W" <NERNST@entergy.com>

***********************************************************************************************************
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